

Ref.	Date	Time	To:	From:	Message
1274	01/09/2016	18:14	[Redacted]	Lucy LETBY	Thank you for your help. The two members were nice. They didn't ask much about the babies, it was more about the unit as a whole etc. In brief, it looks as though there is the potential for this to go further over a long period of time. H thinks we need to look at taking out a grievance case.
1281	01/09/2016	18:33	[Redacted]	Lucy LETBY	The report will take a minimum of 6wks with a preliminary tomorrow. They 'off the record' told me they think an investigation into the deaths will be a recommendation & I need to prepare myself that as I would play a big part in that over due to being a common factor & it could take several months.